MINUTES OF THE SWINFEN AND PACKINGTON PARISH COUNCIL VIRTUAL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 25 NOVEMBER 2020 COMMENCING AT 7.04 PM

PRESENT

Councillor Barnes in the Chair Councillors Armstrong, Dyott, Loescher and Mrs Pope

In attendance:

Ms J Minor, Parish Clerk District Councillor B Yeates Ms M Phillips

The Parish Clerk welcomed Ms Phillips to the meeting who had recently purchased a property within the Parish of Swinfen and was interested in becoming a Parish Councillor. Members proceeded to introduce themselves to Ms Phillips and it was agreed that as there is currently vacancies on the Parish Council, Ms Phillips would attend two further meetings before deciding if she wanted to join the Parish Council as a Councillor.

34. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None as all Members were present.

35. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None declared.

36. MINUTES

RESOLVED That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 16 September 2020 [Minute Nos. 25-33] as circulated, be approved as a correct record.

37. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Elections - 02 May 2019

The Parish Clerk informed Members that an invoice had been received in the sum of £22.45 in respect of the May 2019 parish council elections.

RESOLVED That a cheque be raised in the sum of £22.45 [cheque number 100574].

Street Naming in Packington

Councillor Barnes referred to an email dated 25 November 2020 which he had received from District Councillor Yeates. The email referred to an email which District Councillor Yeates had received from Katie Badger, GIS Officer, Lichfield District Council which confirmed that she had added Packington as a locality for the new road being created and amended the existing roads in the same area to also include Packington as a locality. Councillor Barnes queried "what new road?" and "within the hall site?".

Ms Badger confirmed that she was waiting for the streets team at Staffordshire County Council, who hold copies of the street records in the national street gazetteer, to confirm the changes have been made to their records. Once all records have been amended, she will send a final update. Councillor Barnes stated that County Councillor Alan White had said it was nothing to do with the County Council.

District Councillor Yeates confirmed that the records are kept by Staffordshire County Council, he had spoken to Ms Badger on several occasions on this subject and would report back to the Chairman in due course.

Councillor Loescher informed Members that Jerry's Lane should be in Packington.

Packington Sign

Councillor Barnes referred to a Packington sign which is currently situated in the route of the HS2 railway route and suggested that the sign be moved 250 yards or more towards the Lichfield direction. District Councillor Yeates stated that he supported this action of the Parish Council moving the sign.

RESOLVED That Councillor Barnes obtains a quotation for the removal and erection of the Packington sign.

Bus Shelter opposite Jerry's Lane on the A51

Councillor Barnes referred to the state of the bus shelter situated opposite Jerry's Lane.

RESOLVED That Councillor Barnes provides some photographs and a specification in order that the Parish Clerk can obtain a quotation for the repair [two side panels, back panels, seating] or replacement of the bus shelter.

Playing Field on the Swinfen Estate

Councillor Dyott referred to an Asset of Community Value and asked if the Parish Clerk could send an email to the Prison Governor asking if the Prison were willing to sell the playing field.

RESOLVED That the Parish Clerk sends an email to the Prison Governor enquiring whether or not the Prison would be interested in selling the playing field.

Hopwas Car Park

Councillor Barnes referred to the state of the car park and stated that he had recently seen 50 cars parked there. It was

RESOLVED That Councillor Barnes would make enquiries via Roger Mercer [freehold owner of the car park] to ascertain if he would mind that the Parish Council pays for repairs to the car park [using community infrastructure levy monies] and the Parish Clerk to ascertain if this was permissible under CIL Regulations.

38. THE HIGH-SPEED RAIL PLANS

Councillor Barnes referred to an email dated 24 November 2020 from Chris Humphreys, Community Engagement Manager, HS2 Limited which gave a progress update on HS2 works in the Swinfen and Packington Area:

Enabling Works

As you will be aware, enabling works in your area are led by a joint venture between Laing O'Rourke and J. Murphy & Sons Ltd (LM).

They have continued to prepare the route of the railway throughout the northern section of the phase one route. In your area, this includes continuing to remove some existing vegetation to prepare for future construction activity. This involves some traffic management including temporary traffic lights and, on occasion, temporary road closures. To manage pedestrian traffic along some public rights of way in the Hints and Swinfen and Packington areas, LM will be employing marshalls and creating a number of temporary diversions to Public Rights of Way.

Alongside this work, LM will continue their archaeological investigations in the area.

Main works

As you know, main works in your area are being delivered by a joint venture between Balfour Beatty and Vinci (BBV).

Together with BBV, we last met you in August, to provide an update on the design and delivery of the route in the Packington Moor Farm area.

- We have finalised the overall design for the bund and associated landscaping, and are continuing to work on more detailed aspects of the plans. This includes the detail related to planting to the north of Packington Moor Farm, for which we will provide an update for discussion in due course.
- At the beginning of October we notified the community about work commencing at our satellite compound off the A51, in keeping with the programme and presentation made in August. Work at the site continues and we are progressing with trial holes prior to access works being constructed.
- The community's proposal for planting outside LLAU remains under consideration and we thank you for your patience.
- The design of the Flats Lane overbridge has moved from 'scheme design' into the 'detailed design' stage and is therefore a work in progress.

BBV will also be working closely with Whittington Heath Golf Club to prepare for the demolition of the clubhouse, which is planned for early 2021. This may include some traffic management.

In August, the date of the next meeting was left open, with the expectation that it would take place in the fourth quarter of 2020, tbc. Whilst we are happy to meet in December, we suggest that it would be more informative to hold the next discussion in late January 2021 when there will be more updates to share. This could potentially be combined with a site visit, subject to COVID-19 restrictions and working arrangements at that point in time.

Councillor Loescher made reference to a piece of land, known as the environment mitigation area on the A51 and the construction of new accesses on Flats/Jerry's Lane.

RESOLVED That Councillor Loescher would draft an email [to be sent by the Parish Clerk] to HS2 asking what their current proposes were for the piece of land on the A51 and Flats/Jerry's Lane.

39. SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS TO DATE

RESOLVED That the schedule of payments to date be received and noted.

40. BUDGET

RESOLVED That the Parish Clerk's report detailing actual to date figures [budget] be received and noted.

41. 2021/2022 PRECEPT ON LICHFIELD DISTRICT COUNCIL

RESOLVED That the level of precept to be declared on Lichfield District Council should be £5,500 giving a Band D Council Tax of £36.30.

42. REPAIR TO BUS SHELTER OPPOSITE WHITTINGTON BARRACKS

RESOLVED That a cheque be raised in the sum of £189.50 plus VAT [cheque number 100575].

43. NOTICE BOARD AT JERRY'S LANE

Members were informed that the notice board legs at Jerry's Lane had rotted off at ground level.

RESOLVED That Councillor Armstrong provides a quotation [including drawings] for a stainless-steel notice board with lockable doors. The notice board would need to be concreted into the ground.

44. COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY [CIL] - PACKINGTON HALL, TAMWORTH ROAD

Members were informed that the Parish Council had received £8,721.17 in respect of the CIL payment associated with planning application 18/00065/FULM - Packington Hall, Tamworth Road.

45. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED That under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 (Section 2) (and as expended by Section 100 of the Local Government Act 1972), the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information.

46. PARISH CLERK'S SALARY

RESOLVED That cheques be drawn in respect of the Parish Clerk's October 2020 [cheque number 100563] and November 2020 [cheque number 100566] salary, HMRC - October 2020 [cheque number 100561], Staffordshire Pension Fund - October 2020 [cheque number 100562], HMRC - November 2020 [cheque number 100564] and Staffordshire Pension Fund - November 2020 [cheque number 100565].

47. DATE, VENUE AND TIME FOR NEXT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

RESOLVED That: Wednesday 27 January 2021 Wednesday 24 March 2021 Wednesday 19 May 2021

in the Conference Room 1, Conference Centre, HMP Swinfen commencing 7.00 p.m. be confirmed as the next Parish Council meetings.

(The Meeting closed at 7.40 pm)

Signed

Dated